IBRAHIM AL KOTOB

10/11/2003

CONTACT

Phone Number: +961 71202758

E-mail: lbrahim.1kotob@outlook.com

LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/ibrahim-kotob-09303b257/

Corniche Al Mazraa, Beirut, Lebanon.

Github: https://github.com/lbrahimKotob

SOFT SKILLS

Public Speaking Teamwork

Critical Thinking

Leadership

Problem Solving

Working well under pressure

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science
Lebanese American University (LAU)

Fall 2021 - Spring 2024

Second-year student of Computer Science funded by ULYP scholarship

Lebanese Baccaleureate

Khaled Ibn Al Walid-Al Horj (Makassed)

2009-2021

Elementary School to High School graduating with a Life Science degree

LANGUAGES

English: Fluent (C1 CEFR score)

Arabic: Native Speaker

French: Beginner

EXTRACURRICULARS

- Member in the Computer Science club at LAU
- Volunteered for 60+ hours at AlMakassed Volunteers
- Taught underprivileged kids coding for the Silicon Valley App Development Competition

PROFILE

A very serious and hard-working person when it comes to work and studies. Constantly trying to overcome my limits and gain new knowledge and experiences, especially through self-learning. As well as being a responsible team player, I am proficient at and love public speaking and teamwork. I believe communication is the most essential part of any successful endeavor. Often nervous when placed in new environments, however, I love stepping out of my comfort zone. Some hobbies: cooking, baking, programming, cycling, swimming, and reading.

WORK EXPERIENCE

1. Certified Trainer/Coding Tutor

March 2023-February 2024

Company: Geek Express

- Working as a part-time coding instructor at Geek Express teaching students coding languages from grades 1-12.
- 2. Back-End Web Development Intern

June 2023-September 2023

Company: Integrated Digital Systems (IDS)

- Working as a part-time PHP web development intern
- 3. Freelance Reseller of Electronics

2020-2021

PROFICIENCY AND HARD-SKILLS

- Experienced with a wide array of programming languages: Proficient in Java, C, Python, SQL, Dart, XML, and HTML/CSS, and PHP.
- Courses taken: Operating Systems, Object-Oriented
 Programming, Database Management Systems, Algorithms
 and Data Structures, Parallel Programming, Software
 Engineering, Web Development, Mobile Development
 (android and flutter), Computer Networks, Machine Learning,
 Computer Security, and Theory of Computation.
- Studied several math courses:
 Discrete Mathematics, Calculus up to Calculus 3,
 Probability and Statistics, Differential Equations.
- Experienced with Firebase, SQLite, and SQL databases
- Proficient in Microsoft programs: PowerPoint, Word, and Excel.
- · Knowledgeable in building custom desktops
- · Familiar with GitHub and SourceTree
- · Self-learned Unity C# and LUA